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CITY Of S===

GOLETA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 29, 2010
TO: Design Review Board
FROM: Shine Ling, Assistant Planner

SUBJECT: DRB Meeting of 12-14-10, Item G-1, 10-145-DRB RV
Pacific Diagnostics Laboratories Color Scheme

Item G-1 on your agenda for December 14, 2010 is a request for Revised Final review
of changes to the approved color scheme for the PDL Building at 454 S. Patterson
Avenue.

The scope of the original project, 08-199-DRB, included a new plaster facade treatment
of the exterior walls and new covered arcades and was granted Final Approval on
January 27, 2009.

Color boards for both the approved and proposed color schemes are attached. The
attached elevation shows the proposed color scheme on top and the approved scheme
on bottom. The building is currently painted in the proposed color scheme.

Attachments:
1. Proposed Color Board
2. Approved Color Board
3. Project Elevation
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ARCHITECTS
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 963-3357 Fax (805) 963-2785

LENVIK 8 MINOR

A Calfornia Corporation

Consultant
Rovisions
Date

3-20-09)

Plan check response

Romarks

Somera Patterson, LLC

clo Somera Capital Management
115 West Canon Perdido

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Ph: (805) 681-0144

Client

454 S. Patterson Ave
Goleta, CA 93111

Existing Office Building

Remodel

Exterior Elevations

Plan Check Response

March 20th, 2009

Job Number
0819
Checked by
EAL

A3.0

112508
Orawn By
MML & TLB
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